

**Section III
Notices of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

**DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR
VEHICLES**

Division of Florida Highway Patrol

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
15B-2.013	Approved Speed Measuring Devices
15B-2.016	Tests to Determine Accuracy of Laser Speed Measuring Devices

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 38, No. 33, August 17, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The following is replacement language for the SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The nature of the rule and the preliminary analysis conducted to determine whether a SERC was required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
33-601.713	Inmate Visiting – Definitions
33-601.731	Suspension of Visiting Privileges
33-601.732	Reinstatement of Suspended Visiting Privileges

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 38, No. 31, August 3, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

In proposed Rule 33-601.713(3), the reference to “Rule 33-601.737, F.A.C.” should be corrected to state “Rule 33-601.715, F.A.C.”. Also, the last sentence of proposed Rules 33-601.713(3) and 33-601.732(1) are deleted as follows: ~~The effective date of the form is _____.~~

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40E-1.6107	Transfer of Environmental Resource, Surface Water Management, or Water Use Permit
40E-1.659	Forms and Instructions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 38, No. 27, July 6, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

40E-1.6107 Transfer of Environmental Resource, Surface Water Management, Water Use, or Wetland Resource Permit.

(1) To transfer an environmental resource, surface water management, water use, or wetland resource permit, the permittee, in addition to satisfying the applicable provisions in Rules 40E-2.351, F.A.C., 40E-4.351, F.A.C., 40E-20.351, and 40E-40.351, F.A.C., must submit Form No. 0483, 2012, (hyperlink), Request for Environmental Resource, Surface Water Management, Water Use, or Wetland Resource Permit Transfer, incorporated by reference herein. Form No. 0483 is also ~~and~~ available at no cost by contacting the South Florida Water Management District Clerk’s Office, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, ~~(800)432-2045, ext. 6436, or (561)682-6436.~~

(2) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 120.53(1), 373.044, 373.113, 668.003, 668.004, 668.50 FS. Law Implemented 373.083, 373.171, 373.309, 373.416, 373.426, 373.429, 373.436, 668.003, 668.004, 668.50 FS. History—New 5-11-93, Amended 10-3-95, 10-1-06, _____.

40E-1.659 Forms and Instructions.

The following forms and instructions are incorporated by reference throughout the District’s rules as specified below and are listed herein for convenience. Hyperlinks are provided in the rules in which the forms and instructions are referenced and copies can be obtained without cost by contacting the South Florida Water Management District Clerk’s Office, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, (800)432-2045, ext. 6436, or (561)682-6436:

Form No.	Date	Title
0188-QMQ	___	Quarterly Report of Withdrawals, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(1)(a), F.A.C.
0188-QASR	___	Quarterly Report of Injections and Withdrawals for Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) Wells, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(2)(1)(a), F.A.C.
0188-QMON	___	Quarterly Report of Monitoring Requirements, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(5)(1)(a), F.A.C.
0188-QMQF	___	Quarterly Report of Withdrawals from Wells and Surface Water Pumps, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(3)(1)(a), F.A.C.
0188-QCROP	___	Report of Planting and Harvest of Seasonal Crops, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(6)(1)(a), F.A.C.
0188-QBWDR	___	Quarterly Report of Bulk Water Delivered and Received, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(4)(1)(a), F.A.C.
0645-W-01	___	Water Use Permit Application <u>Form</u> , incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G60	___	Table A Description of Wells, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(b)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G61-1	___	Table B Description of Surface Water Pumps, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(c)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G61-2	___	Table C Description of Culverts, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(d)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G65	___	Table D Crop Information, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(e)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G74	___	Table E Water Received From or Distributed to Other Entities, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(f)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G69	___	Table F Past Water Use & Table G Projected Water Use, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(g)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G70	___	Table H Projected Water Use (For Per Capita Greater than 200 GPD), incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(h)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G71	___	Table I Water Treatment Method and Losses, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(i)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G72	___	Table J Aquifer Storage and Recovery, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(j)(a), F.A.C.
0645-G73	___	Table K Water Supply System Interconnections, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(k)(a), F.A.C.
0779	01-01	Guidance for Preparing an Application for a “Works of the District” Permit in the Everglades/ Application for a Works of the District Permit, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-63.091(9), F.A.C.
1045	11-10	Application for a C-139 Basin Works of the District Permit <u>Pollutant Source Control Permit and Guidebook for Preparing an Application for a C-139 Basin Pollutant Source Control Permit</u> , incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-63.430(2), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 218.075, 373.044, 373.113, 373.4136, 373.416, 695.03, 704.06 FS. Law Implemented 218.075, 373.113, 373.4135, 373.4136, 373.416, 704.06 FS. History—New 9-3-81, Amended 12-1-82, 3-9-83, Formerly 16K-1.90, Amended 7-26-87, 11-21-89, 1-4-93, Formerly 40E-1.901, Amended 5-11-93, 4-20-94, 10-3-95, 6-26-02, 8-14-02, 8-31-03, 9-16-03, 9-20-04, 2-12-06, 1-23-07, 8-7-07, 7-4-10, 12-15-11_____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: 40E-2.091
 RULE TITLE: Publications Incorporated by Reference

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 38, No. 27, July 6, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

40E-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference.

The “Basis of Review for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District – ~~(date),(hyperlink)~~, is incorporated by reference herein, and requires the use of the following forms, which are also incorporated by reference herein ~~incorporates the following forms:~~

(1) through (6) No change.

~~(7) Form 0188 QMMQF, Quarterly Report of Withdrawals from Wells and Surface Water Pumps, (date),(hyperlink), (referenced in Section 5.2.3).~~

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.042, 373.0421, 373.109, 373.117, 373.1175, 373.196, 373.219, 373.223, 373.224, 373.229, 373.232, 373.233, 373.236, 373.239, 373.250 FS. History–New 9-3-81, Formerly 16K-2.035(1), Amended 2-24-85, 11-21-89, 1-4-93, 4-20-94, 11-26-95, 7-11-96, 4-9-97, 12-10-97, 9-10-01, 12-19-01, 8-1-02, 6-9-03, 8-31-03, 4-23-07, 9-13-07, 2-13-08, 10-14-08, 7-2-09, 3-15-10, 3-18-10, _____.

The following is an excerpt of the changes in the Basis of Review:

1.3.2.1 Competition within the Central Florida Coordination Area (CFCA)

In adopting the interim CFCA rules, the District acknowledges the increasing stress on the water resources in the CFCA and the mandate of the Legislature to foster the development of additional water supplies and avoid the adverse effects of competition. However, the interim CFCA rules do not abrogate the rights of the District or of any other person or entity under Section 373.233, F.S., Competing Applications. The CFCA regulatory framework provides a comprehensive strategy for interim allocations of available groundwater and expeditious development of supplemental water supply projects, as defined in Section 1.8, to minimize competition and thereby provide greater certainty of outcome than competition.

1.6 Professional Certification of Supporting Documents

All final plans, calculations, analyses, or other geologic/engineering documents, submitted as part of a permit application are required to be certified by signing ~~signed~~ and sealing ~~sealed~~ by an appropriate registered professional pursuant to Section 373.117, 373.1175, or Chapter 492, F.S., as appropriate.

1.7.2.3 Compliance Reports

A. Where necessary to maintain reasonable assurance that the conditions for issuance of a permit can continue to be met over the duration of a 20 year permit, the District shall require the permittee to submit a compliance report pursuant to subsection 373.236~~(4)(3)~~, F.S., no more than once every ten years. The permit shall be conditioned to assure compliance with the initial conditions for issuance, including implementation of schedules for Water Need and Demand Methodologies under Section 2.9, maintaining updated water conservation and efficiency requirements, and updated allocation methodologies, pursuant to District rules.

(rest of section remains unchanged)

4.1 Withdrawal Quantity

Proper accounting for water use is essential to establish that the use is a reasonable-beneficial use of the resource and in the public interest. In addition, proper accounting of the various water uses enables the District to better estimate water use and to implement water shortage plans.

All Permittees with a maximum monthly allocation of greater than 3.0 million gallons, or irrigation water users located within the South Dade County Water Use Basin (as designated in Figure 21-11, Chapter 40E-21, F.A.C.), with a maximum monthly allocation of greater than 15.0 million gallons, are required to monitor and report withdrawal quantities from each withdrawal facility or point of diversion. Permittees shall submit the following forms, if applicable:

0188-QMQ, Quarterly Report of Withdrawals, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.091(1), F.A.C. ~~(date),(hyperlink);~~

0188-QASR, Quarterly Report of Injections and Withdrawals for Aquifer, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.091(2), F.A.C. ~~(date),(hyperlink);~~

0188-QMQF, Quarterly Report of Withdrawals from Wells and Surface Water Pumps, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.091(3), F.A.C. ~~(date),(hyperlink);~~

0188-QBWR, Quarterly Report of Bulk Water Delivered and Received, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.091(4), F.A.C. ~~(date),(hyperlink).~~

~~These forms are incorporated by reference herein and are available at no cost by contacting the South Florida Water Management District Clerk’s Office, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, 1(800)432 2045, ext. 6436 or (561)682 6436.~~

(No change to remainder of section)

4.2 Saline Water Monitoring

The purpose of saline water monitoring is to ensure that harmful saline water intrusion, whether lateral from a surface or groundwater saline source, vertical from an aquifer containing lower quality water, or a combination of both, does not occur. Saline water monitoring is accomplished by routine sampling of the discharge water from production wells or from separate monitor wells. However, in areas of known saline

water movement, separate monitor wells are required to be designed and constructed expressly for the purpose of saline water intrusion monitoring. The dissolved chloride concentration and the water level elevation, referenced to National Geodetic Vertical Datum, shall be measured. Frequency of measurements may be weekly, monthly, or quarterly, and will be identified in the permit limiting conditions. The data shall be reported using Form No. 0188-QMON, Quarterly Report of Monitoring Requirements, ~~(date), (hyperlink)~~, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.091(5)(1)(a), F.A.C.

(No change to remainder of section)

5.2.3 Irrigation

A through C No change.

D. The permittee shall complete Form No. 0188-QCROP, a "Report of Planting and Harvest of Seasonal Crops", ~~(date), (hyperlink)~~, incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(6)(1)(a), F.A.C., ~~form~~ and submit it with the appropriate "Quarterly Report of Withdrawals From Wells and Surface Water Pumps" (Form No. 0188-QMQF), incorporated by reference in subsection paragraph 40E-2.091(3)(1)(a).

(No change to remainder of section)

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40E-3.036 Rules and Publications Incorporated by Reference

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 38, No. 22, July 27, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The change to the proposed rule is in response to comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated July 18, 2012, to incorporate additional materials relied upon by the District and incorporated in the Department's rules. The copyrighted materials identified below are available for inspection and examination at the Department of State, Room 701, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250, and at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406.

40E-3.036 Rules and Publications Incorporated by Reference.

(+) The following Department rules, ~~and~~ publications, standards and forms are incorporated by reference herein, regarding construction, repair, and abandonment of wells, ~~into this rule~~ and shall apply to the well contractor licensing program administered by the District ~~and to all wells constructed, repaired, or abandoned in the District.~~

(1)(+) Chapter 62-531, F.A.C., Well Contractor Licensing Requirements (11-25-07), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00573>, a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436. The following publications referenced in Chapter 62-531, F.A.C., are also incorporated by reference herein:

(a)(+) The Department's Water Well Contractor Disciplinary Guidelines and Procedures Manual (October 2002), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00581>, incorporated by reference in subsection 62-531.450(5), F.A.C., a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436; ~~and the Department's Florida Unified Citations Dictionary for Well Construction (October 2002).~~

(b) The Department's Manual for Coursework and Continuing Education for Water Well Contractors, Department of Environmental Protection (November 2006), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01521>, incorporated by reference in subsection 62-531.300(2), F.A.C., a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3680, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436;

(2)(+) Chapter 62-532, F.A.C., Water Well Permitting and Construction Requirements (10-07-10), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00574>, a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436. The following publications referenced in Chapter 62-532, F.A.C., are also incorporated by reference herein:

(a) American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) A53/A53M-99b (1999); A135-01 (2001), A252-98 (1998), and A589-96 (1996), incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-532.500(1)(a), F.A.C. Copies of these copyrighted standards may be obtained from the American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P. O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;

(b) American Petroleum Institute (API) 5L-2000 (2000), incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-532.500(1)(a), F.A.C. Copies of this copyrighted standard may be obtained from the American Petroleum Institute, 1220 L Street N.W., Washington, DC 20005-4070;

(c) ANSI/ASME B36. 10M-2000, incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-532.500(1)(a), F.A.C. Copies of this copyrighted standard may be obtained from the American National Standards Institute, 1819 L Street NW, Washington, DC 20036;

(d) Schedule 10S and Schedule 40 of the ANSI/ASME B36. 19M-1985, incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-532.500(1)(d), F.A.C. Copies of this copyrighted standard may be obtained from the American National Standards Institute, 1819 L Street NW, Washington, DC 20036;

(e) 2008 NSF International Standard/American National Standard NSF/ANSI 14-2008e, Plastics Piping System Components and Related Materials; NSF International Standard/American National Standard NSF/ANSI 61-2008, Drinking Water System Components – Health Effects, incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-532.500(1)(a), F.A.C. Copies of these copyrighted standards may be obtained from NSF International, P. O. Box 130140, Ann Arbor, MI 48113-0140;

(f) Closed-Loop/Geothermal Heat Pump Systems Design and Installation Standards, Revised Edition 2008, published by the International Ground Source Heat Pump Association, Oklahoma State University; Closed-Loop/Ground-Source Heat Pump Systems Installation Guide, 1988, Oklahoma State University, incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-532.500(2), F.A.C. Copies of these copyrighted materials may be obtained from the International Ground Source Heat Pump Association, Oklahoma State University, 374 Cordell South, Stillwater, OK 74078-8018;

(g) Appendix C of American Water Works Association (AWWA) Standard A100-97 (1997), AWWA Standard for Water Wells, incorporated by reference in subparagraph 62-532.500(3)(i)6., F.A.C. Copies of these copyrighted, recommended practices and methods may be obtained from the American Water Works Association, 6666 West Quincy Avenue, Denver, CO 80235;

(h) Vertical Geothermal Heat Pump Systems Engineering Design and Field Procedures Manual, published by the International Ground Source Heat Pump Association, First Edition 2000, Oklahoma State University, incorporated by reference in subparagraph 62-532.500(3)(i)6., F.A.C. Copies of these copyrighted, recommended practices and methods may be obtained from the International Ground Source Heat Pump Association, Oklahoma State University, 374 Cordell South, Stillwater, OK 74078-8018.

~~(3)(d)~~ Rule Chapter 62-555.310, F.A.C., Source and Siting Requirements for Public Water Systems (8-28-03) Construction of Public Supply Water Wells (4-10-03), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01538>, a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL

32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436.

(4) Rule 62-555.312, F.A.C., Location of Public Water System Wells (8-28-03), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01539>, a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436.

(5) Subsection 62-555.315(1), F.A.C., Public Water System Wells – Well Security (8-28-03), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01540>, a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436.

(6)(e) Chapter 62-524, F.A.C., Construction of Water Wells in Delineated Areas (6-27-00), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00572>, and the maps containing Delineated Areas for the following Counties: Broward, Glades, Highlands, Martin, Miami-Dade, Orange, Osceola, Polk, and St. Lucie, incorporated by reference in Rule 62-524.430, F.A.C. <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01529>. Copies may be obtained, upon receipt of reproduction and other appropriate costs, from the Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Information Systems, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, or the South Florida Water Management District Clerk's office, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406.

(7) The Department's Florida Unified Citations Dictionary for Well Construction (October 2002), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00580>, a copy of which may be obtained by writing or calling the Department, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, telephone (850)245-8648, or the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, telephone (561)682-6436.

(8)(2) The following Department forms are incorporated by reference into this chapter and shall apply to the well contractor licensing program administered by the District and to all wells constructed, repaired, or abandoned in the District:

(a) through (c) No change.

~~(3) Copies of these publications and forms can be obtained at no cost by contacting the South Florida Water Management District Clerk's Office, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, (800)432-2045, ext. 6436, or (561)682-6436, and the delegated permitting authorities' offices, as identified in Rule 40E-3.035, F.A.C.~~

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.103, 373.308, 373.309, 373.323, 373.324, 373.326, 373.329, 373.333 FS. History—New 3-16-05, Amended _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40E-20.091	Publications Incorporated by Reference
40E-20.101	Content of General Water Use Permit Applications
40E-20.321	Duration of General Water Use Permits

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 38, No. 27, July 6, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

40E-20.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference.

The “Basis of Review for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District,” and associated forms incorporated by reference in Rule paragraph 40E-2.091(1)(a), F.A.C., are applicable and referenced throughout this chapter.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.042, 373.0421, 373.103(4), 373.118, 373.171, 373.223, 373.229 FS. History—New 8-14-02, Amended 8-31-03, 4-23-07, 9-13-07, 2-13-08, 10-14-08, 7-2-09, 3-15-10, 3-18-10, _____.

40E-20.101 Content of General Water Use Permit Applications.

(1) Except in those circumstances detailed in subsection (4) below, an application for a General Water Use permit shall be filed ~~with~~ electronically at www.sfwmd.gov/ePermitting, or at the South Florida Water Management District Regulation Reception Desk, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, or at any of the District’s Service Centers. The addresses and phone numbers of the District’s Service Centers are online at www.sfwmd.gov, “Locations.” Form No. 0645-W-01, which is incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.101(1), F.A.C., shall be filed with the District prior to commencement of any use of water authorized in this chapter. The application for all General Water Use Permits shall contain:

(a) through (d) No change.

(2) Applicants for a General Water Use Permit under subsection 40E-20.302(1), F.A.C., shall submit Form No. 0645-W01, Water Use Permit Application, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.101(1)(a), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), and shall include the following forms, if applicable: ~~file the following parts of Form 0645—Water Use Permit Applications, as incorporated by reference in Rule 40E-1.659, F.A.C.~~

Form No. 0645-G60, Table A Description of Wells, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(b), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for permits with wells;

Form No. 0645-G61-1, Table B Description of Surface Water Pumps, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(c), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for permits with pumps;

Form No. 0645-G61-2, Table C Description of Culverts, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(d), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for permits with irrigation culverts;

Form No. 0645-G65, Table D Crop Information, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(e), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for agricultural permits;

Form No. 0645-G74, Table E Water Received From or Distributed to Other Entities, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(f), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), (2) for public water supply permits;

Form No. 0645-G69, Table F Past Water Use & Table G Projected Water Use, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(g), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for public water supply permits;

Form No. 0645-G70, Table H Projected Water Use, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(h), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for public water supply permits;

Form No. 0645-G71, Table I Water Treatment Method and Losses, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(i), F.A.C. supply permits;

Form No. 0645-G72, Table J Aquifer Storage and Recovery, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(j), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for public water supply permits; and

Form No. 0645-G73, Table K Water Supply System Interconnections, incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-2.101(1)(k), F.A.C. (date)(hyperlink), for public water supply permits.

(3) Applicants for a Dewatering Water Use General Permit under subsection 40E-20.302(2), F.A.C. shall electronically file or file with the District Form 0445, ~~(date)(hyperlink)~~, Mining/Dewatering Permit Application, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-2.101(3), F.A.C. herein.

(4) No change.

~~(5) Copies of the forms referenced above are available at no cost by contacting the South Florida Water Management District Clerk’s Office, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, (800)432-2045, ext. 6436, or (561)682-6436.~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.103(1), 373.219, 373.223, 373.229 FS. History—New 8-14-02, Amended 8-31-03(2), 8-31-03(3), _____.

40E-20.321 Duration of General Water Use Permits.

(1) No change.

(2)(a) No change.

(b) For uses with a maximum monthly allocation greater than 3 mgm (up to 15 mgm), authorized by a Major Standard General Water Use Permit, the period shall be based on the provisions in Rule 40E-2.321, F.A.C., and the applicable provisions in the "Basis of Review for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District", incorporated by reference in Rule 40E-2.091 ~~40E-20.091~~, F.A.C.

(3) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.118 FS. Law Implemented 373.118, 373.236 FS. History-New 9-3-81, Formerly 16K-2.031(2)(j), 16K-2.032(2)(d), Amended 7-26-87, 4-20-94, 8-14-02, 8-31-03, 4-23-07, 2-13-08,_____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B-1.003 Examination Administration
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 37, No. 52, December 30, 2011 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B9-15.009 Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties; Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 38, No. 10, March 9, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The change is due to concerns by the Joint Administrative Committee in their letter dated March 23, 2012. The change is as follows:

Subsection (3)(s) shall now read as follows:

(s) Aiding, assisting, procuring, employing, or advising any unlicensed person or entity to practice a profession contrary to ~~this~~ Chapter 456, F.S., ~~the~~ Chapter 464, F.S., ~~regulating the profession~~, or the rules of the department or the board.

(Section 456.072(1)(j), F.S.)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69A-37.084	Definitions
69A-37.085	Eligibility Requirements for Supplemental Compensation
69A-37.086	Request for Eligibility Determination
69A-37.089	Employing Agency Request for Reimbursement
69A-37.090	Supplemental Compensation Forms

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 38, No. 23, June 8, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The prior notice incorrectly stated that a SERC had not been prepared by the agency. The following is substituted for what was published at the end of the first paragraph of the SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: A SERC has been prepared by the agency. The SERC is available on the Department's website at <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/LegalServices/ruleHearing/>.

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
69O-138.001	NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook Adopted

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 38, No. 29, July 20, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The Purpose and Effect currently reads: This rule is being amended to adopt the 2012 NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook. The current rule adopted the 2010 version.

The Purpose and Effect should be changed to read: This rule is being amended to adopt the 2012 NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook. The current rule adopted the 2010 and 2011 versions. Upon adoption of the proposed changes to the rule, the rule will no longer adopt the 2010 version of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook.